
 

...cont’d 

September 25, 2012 

 

 

DELIVERED VIA COURIER, TELECOPIER AND E-MAIL 
 

 

Attention:  Jennifer Keesmaat, Chief Planner and Executive Director, City 

Planning Division 

 

Joe D’Abramo, Acting Director, Zoning By-law and Environmental 

Planning, City Planning Division 

 

Merle MacDonald, Committee Administrator, Clerks Office 

 

Re:   New Draft City-wide Zoning By-law, City of Toronto 

The Granite Club, 2350 to 2374 Bayview Avenue, City of Toronto  

“The subject lands”  
 

 

Dear Ms. Keesmaat: 

 

Dillon Consulting Limited (Dillon) is the planning consultant for the Granite Club, 

owners of the above noted subject lands. The subject lands are generally located west 

of Bayview Avenue and north of Lawrence Avenue. Dillon, on behalf of the Granite 

Club, has reviewed the New Draft City-wide Zoning By-law (“draft Zoning By-law”) 

and is providing you with the following comments as they pertain to the subject lands. 

 

The Subject Lands are currently zoned One Family Detached Dwelling Third Density 

Zone (R3) exception (15) pursuant to Site Specific Zoning By-law 32166  that 

amends the North York Comprehensive Zoning By-law 7625 (as amended). This 

Zoning is in full force and effect. 

 

Under the draft Zoning By-law, the subject lands are proposed to be zoned 

Residential Detached Zone RD (f18.0; a690) (x886). Exception 886 recognizes the 

former City of North York By-law 32166 (“the Site Specific Zoning By-law”). We 

have attached the City of North York by-law 32166 to this letter for reference. The 

Site Specific Zoning By-law amends the zoning performance standard provisions of 

the R3 Zoning with respect to permitted uses, gross floor area, building envelope, 

building height and number of parking spaces.  

 

In accordance with Section 900.1.10(4)(A) of the draft Zoning By-law, the site-

specific Zoning Bylaw (32166) is identified as the Prevailing By-law for the subject 

lands. Prevailing By-laws are read in the context of the former general zoning by-law 

(i.e. North York Zoning By-law 7625) and the provisions and the definitions of the 

former general zoning by-law continue to apply to interpret and support the Prevailing 

By-law. For reference, Gross Floor Area is defined in the former North York Zoning 

By-law as “the total area of all of the floors in a building above of below grade 
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measured from the outside of the exterior walls but excluding car parking areas within 

the building” and shall continue to support the interpretation of the Gross Floor Area 

provisions of site-specific Zoning By-law (32166). 

 

Four Minor Variances to the provisions of the site-specific Zoning By-law (32166) 

are in full force and effect on the subject lands. These provide variances to the gross 

floor area, building envelope and the maximum building height, and have been 

attached to this letter for reference. According to section 2.1.2 of the draft Zoning By-

law these minor variances will continue to be relied upon beyond the three year 

Transition Clause if the provision varied has remained the same or becomes more 

permissive in the draft Zoning By-law. As the approved minor variances provide 

relief from the provisions of the site-specific Zoning By-law (32166), which as 

previously stated is recognised as the prevailing by-law, the minor variances will 

continue to be relied upon.  

 

Notwithstanding the proposed Lot Coverage Overlay Map of the draft Zoning By-

law, the prevailing by-law (site-specific Zoning By-law 32166) establishes the 

applicable building envelope and gross floor area requirements for the subject lands. 

 

Pursuant to Section 34 of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, we formally request, on 

behalf of the Granite Club, notification by the City of any future committee meetings, 

public meeting, staff reports, and/or Council decisions with respect to the new 

Toronto Zoning By-law, including the notice of enactment.  

 

Should you have questions or require clarification, please contact the undersigned at 

your convenience. 

 

Please provide written confirmation of receipt of this letter. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

Dillon Consulting Limited 
 

   
Heather Swan, RPP, MCIP       David Charezenko, RPP, MCIP 

Telephone: 416-229-4647 ext 2473      Telephone: 416-229-4647 ext 2435 

hswan@dillon.ca        dcharezenko@dillon.ca 

 

Attachments:  City of North York By-law 32166 

Approved Minor Variances for Subject Lands 

cc:  James DiRenzo, Granite Club 

 zoningproject@toronto.ca 
 

HS:mrb 
















